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advantage, opens up his property for use by the public in general, the more do his
rights become circumscribed by the statutory and constitutional rights of those
who use it”).

Dauphin County’s prohibition on political activity in Fort Hunter Park is an
ongoing violation of
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cc:  Joseph A. Curcillo, 111, Esq., Chief Solicitor, Dauphin County Solicitor’s
Office, via FedEx Overnight and email to jcurcillo@dauphinc.org

Anthea Stebbins, Director Dauphin County Parks and Recreation
Department, via FedEx Overnight and email to
astebbins@dauphincounty.gov

Encl.





